

# Luke Williams

**Tel: 07954345844**  
**Email: luke@onedub.tv**  
**www.onedub.tv**

## Profile

I am a dubbing mixer with 20 years experience of working in audio post production for television. I am highly popular with my clients, many of whom I have long working relationships with.

My mixing experience covers a wide variety of programmes genres, including children's, documentaries, education, entertainment, events, and trails. I have recorded voice over sessions with many of the best broadcasters, actors, comedians and voice over artists in the industry.

Now working freelance, I previously worked for the BBC.

## Employment History

### **Freelance Dubbing Mixer, Onedub Ltd** **Oct 2011 - Present**

- Setting up and working for my own company, providing audio post production services to the television and online industries.
- Mixing, tracklaying, voice recording.

### **Dubbing Mixer, BBC Studios and Post Production** **2000 - 2011**

- Mixing television programmes and online content.
- Voice recording a diverse range of high profile artists.
- Protocols, Audiofile.

### **Sound Team Leader, BBC Studios and Post Production** **2008**

- Leading a team of 12 staff.
- Looking after the day to day running of several technical areas.
- Client and management liaison.
- Forward planning and recruitment.

### **Sound Editor, BBC Post Production and Graphic Design** **1998 - 2000**

- Tracklaying, assistant mixing and voice recording.

### **Trainee Sound Operator then Sound Operator,** **1995 - 1998** **BBC Post Production and Graphic Design**

- Traineeship in a wide variety of technical aspects of television, specialising in audio post production.

### **Runner then Liaison Assistant, BBC Subtitling Unit** **1993 - 1995**

- Clerical and administrative duties.

### **Live-sound Engineer** **1992 - 1994**

for Homage Freaks, a guitar based rock band.

## Education

**Bachelor of Music Degree (Hons).** Goldsmiths' College, University of London  
Specialisation in electronic music.

**3 A-levels:** Mathematics, Music, Physics. David Hughes Comprehensive School, Gwynedd

**9 O-levels.** Friars Comprehensive School, Gwynedd

## Recent Broadcast Mixing Credits - Full list can be found at [www.onedub.tv](http://www.onedub.tv)

### Children's Programmes

	Year	Producer
At Home and Storytime With Mr Tumble	2020	Victoria Harrison
Gigglequiz	2019 - 20	Philip Cooper, Anna Perowne
Mr Tumble's Radio	2020	Victoria Harrison
Blue Peter	1998 - 2019	
Bedtime Stories	2012 - 19	Nick Bowden, Claire Taylor
Cbeebies Prom	2019	Angela Young
Cbeebies Stargazing	2013 - 19	Anna Perowne
Puss in Boots	2019	Angela Young
Something Special	2010 - 19	Victoria Harrison, Claire Taylor
Beyond Bionic	2018	Moray London
Biggleton	2017 - 18	Jane Baxter, Anna Perowne
Gigglebiz	2018	Anna Perowne
Swashbuckle	2016 - 17	Philip Cooper, Anna Perowne
Bear Grylls Survival School	2015 - 16	Marshall Corwin, Rob Sixsmith
Cbeebies Prom	2016	Angela Young
Justin's House	2012 - 16	Philip Cooper, Anna Perowne
Hacker Time	2012 - 15	John Harkins, Jamie Wilson
The Let's Go Club	2015	Simon Hall
Mr Bloom Here, There and Everywhere	2015	Tom O'Connell
Show Me Show Me	2011 - 15	Anna Perowne, Clare Bradley

### Documentaries and Factual

Frontline Police 24/7	2020	Darrell Brown
Hindus: Do we Have a Caste Problem?	2019	Farah Qayum
Traffic Cops	2013 - 19	Marc Tiley, Simon Meehan
Aretha Franklin: Respect	2018	David Upshal
Inside Bentley: A Great British Motor Car	2017	Joe Lister
Sex Testers	2017	Alice Bowden, Sam Emmery
Supercar Megabuild	2017	Dan Tapster
Who Wants My Council House?	2017	Tayte Simpson
The Coach	2016	Rob Edwards
How Scotland Works	2016	Andrew Abbott
New Town	2016	Andrew Abbott
Peter York's Hipster Handbook	2016	Graham Strong
A Deadly Warning: Srebrenica Revisited	2015	Gillian Bancroft
Motorway Cops	2013 - 15	Matt Holden, Simon Meehan
Treasures of the Earth: Gemstones	2015	Kate Dart
A Question of Faith Key Stage 4	2014	Charlotte Hindle

### Entertainment

Gino's Win Your Wish List	2018	Julie Kelling, Ian Warren
The Question Jury	2017	Julie Kelling
Animals Make You Laugh Out Loud	2015	Ben Rigden

### Sport

Greg James' Sport Relief Heroes	2020	Josephine McCusker
Motty - The Man Behind the Sheepskin	2018	Josephine McCusker, Peter Small
The Feud - Wenger v Ferguson	2018	Chris Grubb
SPOTY The Contenders	2016	Peter Small
World Cup 1966 - Alfie's Boys	2016	Josephine McCusker
Six Nations Greatest Moments	2015	Carl Doran, Peter Small
FA Cup's 50 Greatest Moments	2014	Carl Doran, Josephine McCusker